COUNTRY FAIR BOARD MINUTES

June 10, '79

Hi thair fair folks!

ANNOUNCEMENTS bypassed in favor of bond waiver

BOND WAIVER

by the time you get this you'll probably know what happened. Jill was to address the County Commissioners, citing the Fair's past record, and handle questions. Area coordinators were to be ready to offer support.

MAIN CAMP

in the words of Nancy Albro, "We're there." People going to the Fair site are requested to call Main Camp foist. The residents may need something from town that y'all could bring with you. Enter the Fair site by the STRAIGHT GRAVEL ROAD ONLY. Stay off others' property! New booth folks are not to go out until the 19th. The lower river loop is no longer passable. There is a new path to replace it.

SECURITY

after codles of discussion, Reese introduced a motion (which was passed) concerning the sweep. Sweep policy is as follows: the sweep will start at the top of the loop as usual. It will cover the paths and will enter booths with eight or more people to ask for camping passes. Difficulties will be escorted to the bus if necessary. Successful amendments to the motion included informing craftspeople of sweep policy by letter and asking for their co-operation (which Mary introduced and will carry through on), checking in at booths with fewer than eight folks to make sure all is groovy and to hold a general meeting Thursday so Reese can cry infront of a representative from each booth. Attendance for booth reps is MANDATORY. All of the above were passed unanimously.

there was discussion of the feasibility of Tri-Agency Dog Doggers taking leftover "yapping mutts" back to town nightly. Wally magnanimously offered to take two shifts at Doggie Hell instead of using Tri-Agency. Sue is to check into the price and Jill is the contact person. Necessary information will be gathered by the next board meeting for a decision to be made.

t-shirts are to take the place of camping passes for them that gits t-shirts. There were two abstentions on this motion due to a lackawanna wearing the same shirt for three days. (Staff members are to supply own deodorant)

WATER

John needs a one ton truck for the three days of the Fair fair or a suitable substitute.

ADMISSIONS

Marshall's motion to stop admitting admissions at 6:30 pm was tabled.

KZEL

the Country Fair is buying a \$150 advertising schedule. KZEL is providing over \$1000 air time. T'will look like this: 2 weeks before the fair, two spots a day

1 week before the fair, three spots a day

during the three fair days, every two hours from 11 - 6 (4 a day)

Spots will last 2 - 3 minutes print ads will be placed in the Observer, Sports Scene and the Dollarsaver.

requests were made for editing at the Fair and covering many aspects of the fair, not just Main Stage.

CHILDCARE

Pat is in need of a tent for the littlepeople. Bigpeople shifts for childcare are all covered.

TOW TRUCK

Palmer expressed dissatisfaction with past tow truck personnel. Marshall will check as to wether a contract exists for this year yet and will pursue other options.

COMMUNITY VILLAGE

Sue said the Village is bigger this year but it is going up, not out. New displays will include solar powered equipment, the Manuped bicycle, Larena mud stove (sp?) and other assorted goodies. the question of fair-wide communication by newspaper was tabled until next week in light of no one's willingness to take on the job. The Village is willing to take print-ready copy to town and back. Scott is willing to help with the writing.

NEXT MEETING

NEXT MEETING next SUNDAY the 17th at SLADDEN PARK

GNIT EEMTXEN POTLUCK at 6:00 METTING at 6:30